

CURRICULUM VITAE (SHORT VERSION)



Stéphanie Debray
(*PhD student, AHP-PreST, University of Lorraine*)

Phone: +33607942843

stephanie.debray@univ-lorraine.fr

<http://poincare.univ-lorraine.fr/fr/membre-doctorant/stephanie-debray>

Current position: PhD student with Teaching and Research positions

Archives Henri Poincaré - Philosophy and Research on Sciences and Technologies (AHP-PreST)
UMR 7117 CNRS - University of Lorraine – University of Strasbourg
at Nancy : 91 avenue de la Libération - BP 454. F-54001 NANCY Cedex
(places are in France if not otherwise specified)
(principal residence near to Paris)

Born 07/11/1991. French.

Areas of Specialization: Philosophy & Philosophy of Science, The Demarcation Problem, Values in Science

Areas of Competence: Philosophy & History of Science, Philosophy of Medicine, Philosophy of Language, Education Sciences, Humanities (methodology and bias), Mediation.

Language Skills:

- **French** (*native speaker*)
- **English** (*fluent*)
- **Spanish** (*fluent*)
- **Italian** (*learning*)
- **Russian** (*learning*)

EDUCATION

PhD in Philosophy of Science (*third year: 2019-2020*) 2017- ...

University of Lorraine at Nancy

Dissertation title (provisional): “Sciences, Pseudosciences, Para-Sciences” (*abstract on Website*)

G. Heinzmann (Univ. Lorraine, director), C. Imbert (CNRS, co-director)

MA Philosophy & Research (*with distinction*) 2017

Master’s Thesis title: “What is Pseudoscience?” under the direction of G.Heinzmann,
University of Lorraine at Nancy.

BA Philosophy (*research*) 2015

University of Lorraine at Nancy

DEUG in Spanish (LLCE) 2013

University of Lorraine at Nancy

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2019-2020:

- Humanities and Social Sciences – Philosophy & Education Sciences L2 - (UFR Humanities and Social Sciences) (24h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.
- Methods and Concepts of Science - Philosophy L2 - (UFR Humanities and Social Sciences) (4h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.
- Kant, The Critique of Pure Reason - Philosophy L3 - (UFR Humanities and Social Sciences) (4h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.
- Philosophy of Language – L2 MIASHS (Institute of Digital Sciences, Management & Cognition) (24h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.

2018-2019:

- Humanities and Social Sciences - Philosophy & Education Sciences L2 - (UFR Humanities and Social Sciences) (24h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.
- Methods and Concepts of Science - Philosophy L2 - (UFR Humanities and Social Sciences) (4h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.
- Kant, The Critique of Pure Reason - Philosophy L3 - (UFR Humanities and Social Sciences) (4h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.
- Philosophy of Language - L2 MIASHS - (UFR Mathematics and Informatics) (24h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.

2017-2018:

- Methods and Concepts of Science - Philosophy L2 - (UFR Humanities and Social Sciences) (5h), University of Lorraine, Nancy.

2011-2012:

- French Lecturer - *Graduate Courses* (Linguistic Institute, Faculty of Foreign Languages), Altai State Pedagogical University, Barnaul, Siberia, Russia.
- French Lecturer - *Undergraduate Courses* (Linguistic Institute, Faculty of Foreign Languages), Altai State Pedagogical University, Barnaul, Siberia, Russia.
- French Lecturer – *Beginners* (Linguistic Institute, Faculty of Foreign Languages), Altai State Pedagogical University, Barnaul, Siberia, Russia.
- English Teacher - *Language Classes for Adults, Juniors and Management*, AaPPLE language school, Barnaul, Siberia, Russia.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

SELECTED TALKS

- Debray, S,** (2021). Le rôle des discours non-académiques au sein des consensus scientifiques : la participation du public offre des avantages épistémiques non-négligeables, Journée d'Études Patients-experts, patients-partenaires : Quels dispositifs de participation en santé ? Sorbonne University, Paris, France.
- Debray, S,** (2020). Le problème de la démarcation et la subjectivité en Sciences, at University of Lorraine, Nancy, France. (*invited speaker by Sophia Association, postponed*)
- Debray, S,** (2019). Pseudosciences and Commercially Driven Research: similarities and differences, at *AHP-PReST*, University of Lorraine, Strasbourg, France.
- Debray, S,** (2019). Values in Science & The Demarcation Problem: Propositions for a systematic treatment of non-science, at EPSA, University of Geneva, Switzerland. (*poster presentation*)
- Debray, S,** (2019). Le rôle et la place des discours minoritaires au sein des consensus scientifiques : légitimes ou non ? à COLHUM, Recherche en santé, formation des soignants : agir dans les révolutions en cours, University of Paris-Diderot. (*poster presentation*)
- Debray, S,** (2019). The Demarcation Problem: the "scientific" predicate, a socio-political status or an epistemic assessment?", *The 9th Annual Values in Medicine, Science, and Technology Conference*, at The Center for Values in Medicine, Science, and Technology, University of Texas (Dallas).
- Debray, S,** (2018). Le problème de la démarcation : Sciences, Pseudo-sciences, Parasciences, at *AHP-PReST*, University of Lorraine, Nancy, France.
- Debray, S,** (2018). Philosophie des Pseudosciences : La réponse de Sven Ove Hasson à la disparition du problème de la démarcation, at *VIIe Congrès de la Société de Philosophie des Sciences (SPS)*, Nantes, France.
- Debray, S,** (2018). Academic Consensus, Interface Consensus, and Decision-making procedures: When should we consider citizen discourse in scientific deliberation? at *Workshop: Democratisation of science: epistemological issues and new perspectives (DEMOCRASCI)*, University of Lyon, France.
- Debray, S,** (2018). Sciences, Pseudo-sciences, Parasciences : une catégorisation multiple des activités scientifiques ? at *SLTC Grand Est*, MISHA, University of Strasbourg, France.

MANUSCRIPTS IN PREPARATION/SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW

- “Book review: Pigliucci, Massimo, and Marteen Boudry. *Philosophy of Pseudoscience: Reconsidering the Demarcation Problem*. University of Chicago Press, 2013” (*in progress*)
- “Pseudosciences and Commercially-driven Research: similarities and differences” (*in progress*)
- « Pseudoscience » (article Académique). *L'encyclopédie philosophique* (*in progress*)

PUBLICATIONS

- Debray, S. (2020), « Pseudoscience », version Grand Public, dans M. Kristanek (dir.), l'Encyclopédie philosophique, URL: <http://encyclo-philo.fr/pseudoscience-gp/>

DISTINCTIONS

- Fully funded PhD position, University of Lorraine (2017-2020) (SLTC)
- Laureate of the National Committee of History and Philosophy of Science scholarship (Academy of Science) – Grants to participate in the 7th congress of the (French) Society for Philosophy of Science (SPS), Nantes, France – 600 \$

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND SERVICES

• **Affiliations:**

- Member of the European Philosophy of Science (EPSA, Europe) (2019-2020)
- Member of the French Society for Philosophy of Science (SPS, France) (2017-2020)
- Board Member of the laboratory AHP-PRéST (2018-2020)
- CLCS PhD Representative (2018-2021)
- Board Member of the university group CLCS, University of Lorraine (2018-2021)
- Co-moderator of the mailing list of philosophy of science "Neophil" (neophil@sps.ens.fr) (SPS) with Youna Tonnerre and Ely Mermans, (since 2017).

• **Ad-hoc Reviewer** for *Philosophia Scientiae* (2018)

• **Consulting activity** for GETCOP (2017-2018)

• **Introduction to Philosophy of Science, High School**, Mangin, Sarrebourg, France (2019)

• **Program and Co-Organization Committees:**

- 8th International Meetings for young researchers of Philosophy of Science (RDIPS), with the French Society of Philosophy of Science (SPS), 5-6 November 2019, University of Lausanne, Switzerland.
- 7th International Meetings for young researchers of Philosophy of Science (RDIPS), with the French Society of Philosophy of Science (SPS), 26-28 September 2019, University Paris 7, France.
- Scientific meetings of the laboratory AHP-PRéST, January 2018, University of Strasbourg, France.

• **Steering committees:**

- Colloquium of CLCS PhD students, November 2019, University of Lorraine.
- Science & You 2021, National Survey (since 1972): « Les attitudes du public français face à la science » (Perception of science and Attitudes of the French public) (*Edition of the survey*).